
From: Garcia, Adrian
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Tavarez, Ike
Subject: Salada Vista 36 State #2 Closure report
Date: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 11:26:21 AM
Attachments: 112MC06175 Final Report.pdf

Mr. Bratcher,
 
I have attached the closure for the Salada Vista 36 State #2.  Please let me know if there is anything
 else you were looking for.  Thanks!
 
Sincerely,

Adrian Garcia
Adrian Garcia |Senior Technician 
Phone: 432.682.4559 | Mobile 432.270.5416| Fax:432.682.3946 
adrian.garcia@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™ 
1910 N. Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com
PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
 distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
 not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

 

P Think Green - Live Green, Work Green, Save Green.
 
 

mailto:Adrian.Garcia@tetratech.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com
mailto:adrian.garcia@tetratech.com
http://www.tetratech.com/






































































































































